WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
WORK REPORT

Dec 2nd, 2020 — Dec 15th, 2020

Operation and maintenance of WW facility

Daily and weekly samples

Daily lab testing

UFPOs

Ops and DEC reports completed for October and submitted to DEC

Sludge removal

Moving of old plant to new plant (ongoing)

List of equipment compiled for insurance (ongoing)

Fluidyne training Dec 8th

Organizing of Ops and Maintenance manuals for new plant (ongoing).

Meet with Chemung County operators (upcoming construction), give tour of plant
Test Kits ordered (Hach)

Power fail at Walmart lift Station, elect addressing issues on pole. Pump wet well down
once repaired.

Numerous alarms from Watkins lift station (SCADA issues)

Steve Griem in plant (Rural Water).

Reps from Lakeside in plant, bar screen issues

Meet with Jeff (Jeffs onsite services) over lateral replacement on Monroe, Division St.
Arrange for manhole cleaning on Porter St, and grease removal out of wet well in
Watkins Station.

e Numerous calls, emails to GCS over SCADA issues.

Regards
Terry A Wilcox



